FSA General Meeting March 7, 2022

I. Welcome/Call to Order/Prayer: 6:34

II. Principal Update (Misty Hade)

Progress reports are now live for the second trimester. A reminder will go in the newsletter and the Powerschool link will soon be available on the website. Spring Break is coming up. All-school PBIS Beach Day will be on Thursday. Students can wear appropriate beach attire and bring a towel for lunch. "Five Minutes of Faith" starts tomorrow at 7:55 in the church and will happen all Tuesdays during Lent on the days we have school. If there is high student interest, this will be continued annually. ISASPs will be 4/4-4/7 for 3rd through 8th grade. Teachers will be developing ideas for camps for this summer starting 6/6 and ending 7/25.

There was a question about busing for next year: Mrs. Hade will speak with Dr. Ryan to confirm pick-up/drop-off location - more to come!

III. Treasurer's Report (Matt Edwards)

There will be two \$500 scholarships for 8th grade. The applications will be sent out over spring break and will need to be returned in early April. The FSA executive board will decide the recipients in their April meeting. A reminder that there is still \$2500 for each STEM and education expansion for this year. The FSA executive board approved funding for electrical work on scoreboard and is estimated to be ~\$2500.

IV. Old Business

A. Committee Updates

- Family Faith (Anna Schaffer) Orders were placed for Magnificat/Magnifikids booklets. Working with Christine Yoder on an Easter Egg hunt event that will have a service project aspect. This will likely take place the Saturday before Easter at 10 am. Asking FSA to supply sidewalk chalk - FSA will either purchase this or seek donations.
- 2. **Green Gala (Janet Irlmeier)** Still waiting on a final fundraising amount.
- 3. **Restaurant Night Recap (Melissa Stewart)** February Night at Chipotle brought in \$133.00. Next restaurant nights are Dairy Queen on March 22 and Chick-Fil-A in April.
- 4. Regionalization of Des Moines Diocese (Jessica Boor/Sam Knezevic)
 A regional committee has been formed with FSA and school board
 presidents. There has been a Q & A session held, but not a lot of new
 information released that hasn't already been communicated.

- 5. Longhorn Dash (Jayna Beal/Katie Lensch) Posted on Facebook looking for committee members. The Dash is scheduled for May 6th and will work with Coach Phillips for time of day, as this will coincide with Field Day. This year's event will feature a teacher dash this year more information to come!
- 6. Luau at St. Luke's (Jayna Beal) looking for a co-chair!
- 7. **Spirit Wear** Soft and Spun (new vendor) website will be up next week. This wear will be available year round, and then Graphic Edge will have a store available 1-2 times/year.

V. New Business

- A. **School Board Update (Misty Hade)** Boy's basketball just finished. Track registration is now closed practice will start after spring break and the first meet is 3/28. We got approval from Ankeny Planning and Zoning for a few more years on the portable classrooms, but will need to have a formal plan by 2025. This means that Phase 3 needs to start in 2-3 years. Meeting with Ashley Panzi about Green Par Tee. Parent survey went out in the newsletter last week and included questions about middle school. Fr. Ken talked about the demographics of our parish 26% of our parish is under the age of 9, and 15% are aged 10-19! The leadershsip team is looking at schedules for next year and how to maximize gym space depending on enrollment. They are considering eliminating one of the lunch shifts to make more gym time available.
- B. **Board Elections Vice President position** This election was tabled as no nominations were received. Mrs. Hade is reaching out to the regionalization head (Dr. Ryan) for further guidance.
- C. **FSA By-Laws Draft Revision, Article X, Section 3, E.** 2 approved, 0 disapproved, 0 abstained online; 2 approved, 0 disapproved, 0 abstained in person. The revision is passed.
- D. **Vacation Bible School** Dates are tentatively reserved for 6/20-6/24. Waiting for more information from DRE David Reising.

VI. Adjournment/Closing Prayer - 7:14